KENAI PENINSULA BOROUGH

PW/MAJOR PROJECTS DIVISION
47140 East Poppy Lane, Soldotna, AK. 99669
{907) 262-9657 FAX (967) 2626090

MEMORANDUM
TO: John J Williams, Borough Mayor
THRU: Mark Fowler, Purchasing and Contracting Manager%

W.L. Robson, PW/Major Projects Division Direct
FROM: Kevin Lyon, Project Ménager?,/{}/
DATE: July 11, 2006

SUBJECT: Sole Source Request
Seimens Building Technologies, inc., DDC System Remote Access

We request approval to purchase the software and site licenses to provide remote access to the DDC
systems at the Seward Middle School from Seimens Building Technologies, Inc.

The Apogee module can only be provided by Siemens and is a Borough standard used at the
Emergency Response Center, Kenai River Center and the Central Peninsula General Hospital. This

will allow the efficiency of being able to troubleshoot the system remotely from the Maintenance Facility
on Poppy Lane.

Funds are available through the Seward Middle School Project (401 .75030.038EW.48120).

Please call me if you have any questions regarding this request.
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